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KATE FURBISH PLAYSCAPE RFQ ADMENDMENT 

QUESTION & CLARIFICATIONS 

 

Is there a budget amount available to the public?  

 

 

Are there any union/labor requirements?  

 

 

Is there a start date for construction set?  

 

Could you please let me know what the overall budget is for the proposed play space? 

 

Is there a plan that outlines the limits of three play areas? 
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